Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 19,2019 3:09 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe

Subject: Revisions to the April 23, 2019 Agenda

Attachments: 042319_Final Agenda 2.pdf

Please be advised that the Agenda and agenda package for the April 23, 2019 meeting has been revised.

Agenda Item F 3 has been moved to New Business ] 1 +—"
Agenda Item F 12 has been moved to New Business J 21~
Agenda Item F 22 has been moved to New Business ] 3 ,—

Also, there is a glitch in the Novus system so please print the agenda package from the Brevard County web
. . - . 0 N _—_"_'_"-—-——_._.____._ﬂ_
page. If you print from the Intranet it will have an incorrect heading.
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Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

321-633-2010
Sally.lewis@brevardfl.gov

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager’s Office, which is not exempt or
confidential pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record. If you do not want the public
record contents of your e-mail or your e-mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public
records request, please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone orin
writing.

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this ofﬁ\ce by
phone or in writing." L _ .

~
- \
by
\._\______'



Deborah Thomas

— ——
From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 2:06 PM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff
Cc: Alicia Mateo (amateo@bseconsult.com); Ayn Samuelson ; Carol M. McCormack

(mayor@townofpalmshores.org); Celene Morgan; Cheryl Dawson; Courtney Barker, City
Manager; Curt Lorenc (wxradar@ij.net); Dan Pollock - AT&T Services, Inc. (dp9050
@att.com); Dave Berman (dberman@floridatoday.com); Debbie@meblawfirm.com; Dina
Reider; Doug and Mary Sphar (canoe2@digital.net); E Thompson; Ed (zooomie59
@yahoo.com); Elizabeth Huy; Gaetjens, Bart (Bart.Gaetjens@fpl.com); Gail Griswold,
Town Clerk; Gene Klausman; Gregory Pelham; Henry Minneboo
(hminneboo@gmail.com); Jennifer Hashagen; Jim Barfield (jim.barfield@lukeassoc.com);
John D. Moore ; Karen Esposito; Graham, Karen; Kendall T. Moore
(kendall@meblawfirm.com); Kim Agee; Linda Weatherman, President ; Lisa Burnett ; Lisa
Gillis; Hickman, Lisa; Liz Alward (lizalward@hotmail.com); Marianne Reynolds
(mreynolds@sa18.org); Mary Ellen McKibben; Matthew D Nye; Maureen Rupe
(Rupe32927@earthlink.net); Michael Aller, Director; Michael Ayers
(michael@melbourneregionalchamber.com); Mike Cunningham (micco5756
@bellsouth.net); Mike Wilson (tennisnut1®@earthlink.net); Nathan Meloon
(nathan@melbourneregionalchamber.com); Pam LaSalle; Rebekah Radden
(Clerk@grantvalkaria.org); Rick Neale; Robert Lancaster; Ron Pritchard; Shayla; Tammie
Watts; Terry Skaggs (skaggs@ix.netcom.com); Todd J. Pokrywa
(todd.pokrywa@duda.com); Virginia Blaylock (virginia.blaylock@titusville.com); Walter
Johnson; Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell;
Tammy Rowe; Brenda Fettrow ; C. Chinault, Town Manager; Carol McCormack, Mayor;
David Greene, City Manager; Douglas C. Hoyt (dhoyt@townofmalabar.org); Jason
Mahaney; Jim McKnight (james.mcknight@cityofcocoabeach.com); John Titkanich,
Jr.City Manager; Lisa Morrell (lisa.morrell@palmbayflorida.org); Mark Ryan
(mryan@indianharbour.org); Robert Daniels; Scott Larese; Scott Morgan, City Manager
W. Melbourne; Shannon Lewis, City Manager

Subject: Final Agenda for 4/23/19 BoCC regular meeting

The final agenda for the Board of County Commissioners April 23, 2019 regular meeting is available
on the web page and on the intranet.

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
confidential pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record. If you do not want the
public record contents of your e-mail or your e-mail address to be provided to the public in response
to a public records request, please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this
office by phone or in writing.



"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Tammy Rowe

From: Tammy Rowe

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 10:34 AM

To: '‘Bentley, Eden’

Cc: ‘Lewis, Sally A’; Commissioner Rita Pritchett; Commissioner Curt Smith; Commissioner
John Tobia; 'Lober, Bryan'; Isnardi, Kristine

Subject: Draft Minutes of the April 23, 2019 BCC Meeting

Attachments: 04-23-19 Regular.doc

Eden:

Attached are the April 23, 2019 Draft Board Meeting Minutes for your review and recommendations. They will be
considered for approval by the Board at its May 21, 2019 Board meeting.

Tammy Rowe, Supervisor
Clerk to the Board

Brevard County Clerk of Courts
tammy.rowe@brevardclerk.us
321-637-2001 Ext. 49056




